
 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie Hockemeyer 
 Executive Assistant, Parks and Public Works 
   
 
Reviewed by: Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, Town Attorney, Finance Director, and Director 

of Parks and Public Works 
   
 

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● 406-354-6832 
www.losgatosca.gov 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 08/03/2021 

ITEM NO: 14 

ADDENDUM  

   
 

DATE:   August 2, 2021 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Weed Abatement Program Public Hearing to Consider Objections to the 2021 
Weed Abatement Program Assessment Report and Adopt a Resolution 
Confirming the Report and Authorizing Collection of the Assessment Charges 

 
REMARKS: 
 
The Town Clerk received a protest to the proposed Assessment Report for APN 527-16-013.  
Staff responded to the parcel owner with the recommendation to Council to uphold the 
charges based on the information listed on attachment 7. 
 
Attachments Previously Received with Staff Report: 

1. 2021 Weed Abatement Program Assessment Report. 
2. Resolution 2021-XXX Confirming the Report and Authorizing Collection of the Assessment 

Charges. 
3. Resolution 2020-046 Declaring Hazardous Vegetation (Weeds) a Public Nuisance and 

Providing for their Abatement. 
4. County Letter to Property Owners (December). 
5. Town Letter to Property Owners (July). 
6. Public Comment Received. 

 
Attachment Received with this Addendum 
7. Protest Received to the Proposed Assessment Report (APN: 527-16-013). 
 
 
 


